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4 June 2024  
 

Dear Andrew,  
 
Re: Andrew R.T. Davies (South Wales Central): How many times has the Cabinet 
Secretary met with Esports Wales since taking up the post of Cabinet Secretary for Culture 
and Social Justice? (WQ92807) 
 
Officials from the Creative Wales and Major Events teams met with Esports Wales in early 
May to discuss plans to deliver a major E-sports event during 2025. We are aware of the 
opportunities this subsector may bring to Wales and are pleased to have an ongoing 
dialogue with Esports Wales and other stakeholders on this matter.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
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